

Cyngor Cymuned Llandeilo Ferwallt  
Bishopston Community Council Meeting  
Monday 30<sup>th</sup> April 2018.@ 7.30 pm.

Chair: Susan Dunce.

MINUTES

**Present.** Susan Dunce (Chair.) K. Marsh. K. Laurence. T. Rees.  
C. Pritchard. S. Webborn. I. Shemilt. J.Thomas. V.Price (Clerk.)

1. **Apologies.** F.Arena. C. Jones. B. Phillips. Councilor Lyndon Jones.

The Chair brought to the attention of members present that Mr Brian Phillips, had suffered a serious illness and that our thoughts were with him for to make a full recovery. The clerk will up-date on Brian's progress.

Also our grounds man James Kabia had suffered serious injury's falling out of a tree. The Clerk to up-date on his progress. It is also hoped that James will make a full recovery.

2. **Declarations of Interest.**

None

3. **To receive minutes of the Council meeting, of the 26<sup>th</sup> March 2018.**

Which were approved

4. **To receive Minutes of RFC Meeting 10<sup>th</sup> April 2018.(For information only.)**

Received.

5. **Matters Arising ( Action Points.)**

01/11.12	Bishopston Nursery Park, Renew equipment. With the aid of Grants.	The application has now been completed and submitted. Total grant application £145,000. There is an issue with V.A.T. which has to be resolved. The staff at the lottery have been excellent. It is anticipated a 30 -60 day turnaround. A sub-committee has been formulated to oversee the process. They are – Keith Marsh, Susan Dunce, Ian Shemilt, Tim Rees, and the Clerk V. Price. The application is to be called Goose-Hay Nursery Park. (The original name of the field.) Also awaiting quote for a retaining fence, is there also a possibility that the grassed bank could be included in the wild flower project. Clerk to follow up. The fund raising group of residents to be contacted by K. Marsh to see if there is scope for a soft play area and a raised garden area. (On Going.) The Grassed area on the bank was not possible for wild flower project.
02/01.14	Flooding, Pwll Du Lane. City & County of Swansea.	This is ongoing and the work is schedule. It has been agreed to dig out the existing soak way which should prevent the flooding and also improve the drainage at the entrance to the Rugby Club playing fields.( On going.) There seems to be a misunderstanding on where the soak way is . Cllr Jones to meet up with Colin Jones to determine. ( On –Going.)
04/12.16.	Road safety measures at Bishopston Road at the Cooperative Area	There is still a problem with the new lay-by, the signs have not yet been put up due to an administrative error, this has since been corrected and the signs will be in place shortly. The double yellow lines are enforceable and there should be an improvement in the parking and obstruction issues there. Implementation will take place in February 2018 Now Completed.
01/9.17	CCTV Quotes	The Clerk to pursue the matter as Keith Marsh may not be available owing to his wife's illness. 3 Quotes from the police approved list and they must be NACCOS registered. Awaiting Quote replies. Quotes have been returned . Full Council to decide, at the next meeting. CCTV Wales the preferred company Clerk to arrange installation.
01/01.18	Repairs to footpath at Mansfield Green	Some remedial work completed. Footpath Officer to give update and progress.( on Going.)
26./01.18	Murton Nursery Park Upgrade of play equipment	Agreed that a Pirate ship to be installed with a new train and new bark for Health and Safety purposes. Timber Play engaged and approved quote, the Pirate will be installed by the 1 <sup>st</sup> April. Tasks to be completed before the 1 <sup>st</sup> May

		All equipment installed and a working party was mustered To install the bark ready for the R.O.S.P.A inspection. Completed.
--	--	---

## 6. To approve Schedule of Accounts for March 2018

The schedule of accounts for March 2018 were approved.

## 7. Planning.

2018/0533	40 Hearslade, Bishopston SA3 3DX. Rear roof extension to provide first floor rear balcony with rear glazed.	No objections.
2018/0639	138 Bishopston Road, Bishopston. SA3 3EU. Single storey rear extension and detached garage.	No objections.
2018/0624	Land at Bishopston Long Acre Murton Swansea SA3 3AX.  Use of field for horsiculture and associated stables and hardstanding. ( Application for a Certificate of Lawfulness.)	No Objections. Monitoring needed to make sure the site is not over developed. No livery business. There will be activity on bridle path B1 No1. And B2 No2.
2018/0646	27 Pwlldu Lane Bishopston, SA3 3HA.  New access and rear hard standing.	No objections.
2018/0645	44 Eastlands Park, Bishopston SA3 3DG  Single storey rear extension . (Certificate of proposed lawful Development.)	No objections
2018/0726	33 Withy Park Bishopston SA3 3EY,	

	Rear Dormer (application for a certificate of proposed lawful Development.	No objections.

## 8. Correspondence.

Confirmation of the Events licence.

E-mail from Pennard Community Council requesting the use of the banner stand for a subject event. Pennards Arts and Crafts Showcase 2018. All agreed.

Letter, Review of the electoral arrangements for the City and Council Of Swansea. Clerk to arrange the posters to be displayed.

Poster from Councilor Lyndon Jones showing the proposed bench/seat to commemorate 1914-1918 Great War. All agreed that a bench be provided from an existing site. Arrangements to be made.

Letter from Reable Ltd the contents of which were read out. All agreed that were possible consideration will be given to the group for small work assignments.

Letter from Lloyds Bank setting up Card Request for the Council.

## 9. Forthcoming Events.

May-day arrangements on going.

All the necessary arrangements are on schedule and there are no complications.

## 10. Reports.

School Representative :- New headteacher appointed.

Footpaths Officer: - On going review.

Newsletter Committee: - Items needed for June issue.

Ward Member: Councilor Jones was not present and his activities were discussed.

.

Clerks Report.

Already dealt with.

**DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING IS MONDAY 28<sup>th</sup> MAY 2018 STARTING AT 7.30pm**

**PLEASE NOTE THE A.G.M. WILL TAKE PLACE AT 7.00pm ON MONDAY 28<sup>th</sup> MAY 2018.**